Sub-Commons Room - Ray Muston told the Board that the room below the Commons, which is now being used as an employees' dining room, is going to be made into some sort of room for students. Ray asked for any suggestions on uses for this room.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

February 21, 1961 Union Board Meeting #24

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes of the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Election of Union Board Member for Selection Committee - Union Board elected Marilyn Mignin and Bill Seng to fill these positions.

Forum Report - Marilyn Mignin reported that signs have been placed in all residence halls. Announcement sheets of the week's activities at the Union will be placed on these signs which are headed "Are You Interested?"

Recognition Plaque - Bill Seng reported that he found the best way to carry out the idea of giving recognition to Union Committees would be to build a case similar to the one in which the Union Board composite is placed. Names of Steering Committee members and workers could be placed in this case for varying lengths of time. Bill Seng made a motion that we accept this plan. The motion was seconded by Ann Levenstein. It was voted on and passed.

Fall Carnival Meeting - Norm Traeger told the Board there there were about thirty-five or forty people at the meeting. Norm said that he felt these people were enthusiastic and that there will be good feeling toward Fall Carnival next year. Mr. Lyons praised Norm for his outstanding job in handling the meeting.

Use of Sub-Commons Room. - Mr. Lyons asked for suggestion on the use of this room. A committee was appointed to collect and draw up suggestions. Bill Seng was appointed chairman and the committee members were Ann Levenstein, Ann Fletchall, Tom Smallwood, Babs Freeland, and Terry Hershberger. The committee will meet on Thursday, February 23 at 4:30 in the Union Board Office.

Intercollegiate Table Tennis Tourney - Mr. Lyons told the Board that a campus tournament will be held on Saturday, February 25 to select players to represent I.U. in the Regional tournament. Indiana will be host to the regional tournament which will be held on March 18. Union Board members will be notified when they are to work on this tournament.

NEW BUSINESS

Student Spirit - Ray Muston read a letter that he is sending to the Wright Quadrangle commending the residents for the scholarship and school spirit.

Student Activities Committee - Ray Muston explained the organization structure of the Student Activities Committee. The policy on Auditorium presentations passed with the stipulation that it will apply to all University facilities.

Meeting for New and Old Board Members - It was decided that the holdover members would be in charge of arranging this meeting.

Union Board Selection Agenda - The list of dates for Union Board selection and election was reviewed. Check with Katharine if there is any question regarding the agenda.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

February 28, 1961 Union Board Meeting #25

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes of the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Brochure Committee - Marilyn Mignin reported on the work that has been done by this committee. They are working with a \$350 budget. They plan to send out about μ ,000 II" x $8\frac{1}{2}$ " brochures to next year's freshmen. The brochure will consist of about sixteen pages and will help to give the student an understanding of the Union and its programs. It was suggested that an activity calendar be included in the brochure. Any further suggestions are to be put in Marilyn's mailbox.